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California Energy Commission 
Memorandum 

 
 
 

To:  Docket Unit Office 
docket@energy.ca.gov 

From: Ariel Lee, EGSSI  
Data Integration Branch 

 
 
 
Date: April 24, 2025  

 
Subject: Request to Open New Docket for Power Source Disclosure Program –  
2024 Reporting 

This memo is to request a new docket be opened for the California Energy Commission (CEC) 
2024 Power Source Disclosure Program annual reporting. 

 
The new docket number will be 25-PSDP-01 and should be titled Power Source Disclosure 
Program - 2024. 

Please use the following internal distribution list: 
 
Aleecia Gutierrez 
Jeremy Smith 
Lisa DeCarlo 
Reneé Webster-Hawkins 
Stephen Lai 
Michael Nyberg 
David Gee 
Malachi Weng-Gutierrez 
Jordan Scavo 
Logan Clendening 
Ariel Lee 

 
Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened. 

Please add the following CEC GovDelivery California Natural Resources Agency 
(govdelivery.com) subscription lists to this docket: 

• Power Source Disclosure 

Thank you, 

Aleecia Gutierrez 
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